
From: 	 Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dff.1015_.(USiAn.■ZIL.Weinstein,  Jason (CRM); L .  ATF 

McDermond, James E. (ATF); 	ATF 	(ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO) 

CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/23/2011 6:33:24 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF -I 	DP 

DP 
Scot L. Tr acnriasson 

Chief 

ATF Public P.,irs Division 

Washingthn, DC 

Desk 202-6118-701,9 

Cell 206-730-0005 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 6:16 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); 	ATF 	 McDermond, James 	ATF 

Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Thomasson, Scot L.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF 	DP 

i mra 

DP 	

i 

	

I've talked with Laura Sweeney who's crashin_g on the ICE shootin_g arrest 	 luri 
i 	 i 

i 
i i 

i i 	
and Tracy is traveling with the AG. 
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